


















































https://www.globalcitizen.org/en/content/plastic-bans-around-the-world/
https://www.cbsnews.com/news/over-60-countries-introduced-bans-fees-single-use-plastic-waste/
https://www.cnn.com/2018/07/02/australia/australia-plastic-bag-ban-intl/index.html
https://www.fastcompany.com/40580132/here-are-the-u-s-cities-that-have-banned-plastic-straws-so-far
http://time.com/money/5333715/starbucks-hyatt-ban-plastic-straws/
https://www.usatoday.com/story/money/nation-now/2018/07/12/people-disabilities-concerned-seattle-ban-plastic-straws/778083002
https://www.usatoday.com/story/money/nation-now/2018/07/12/people-disabilities-concerned-seattle-ban-plastic-straws/778083002
https://www.ecowatch.com/plastics-ban-companies-2577462001.html
https://www.aquarium.co.za/blog/entry/our-favourite-alternatives-to-disposable-plastic-items
https://thelastplasticstraw.org/resources/
https://www.usatoday.com/story/money/nation-now/2018/05/23/sustainable-alternatives-plastic-straws-recyling/632993002/
https://www.usatoday.com/story/money/nation-now/2018/05/23/sustainable-alternatives-plastic-straws-recyling/632993002/


https://qcode.us/codes/malibu/revisions/432.pdf
https://www.fortmyersbeachfl.gov/DocumentCenter/View/12895/17-13-Prohibition-Plastic-Straws
http://www.seattle.gov/util/MyServices/Recycling/ReduceReuse/PlasticBagBan/index.htm
https://www.seattle.gov/Util/cs/groups/public/@spu/@foodyard/documents/webcontent/1_072578.pdf
http://co-telluride.civicplus.com/DocumentCenter/View/270/bags?bidId=




















mailto:mfollen246@gmail.com


jvergari
Typewritten Text
Item 11





























































mailto:paul.ficklin@blackhillscorp.com
mailto:Cliff.dick@camposepc.com
mailto:cd@mtnvillage.org






















































95

When did you contact the Telluride Conference Center for your initial inquiry? Date: __ l_o_.(.__-zo __ ~-

When did you sign a contract with the Telluride Conference Center to host your event or meeting? 

Date: A.IOV ---------

Please rate your satisfaction level with the following areas as they relate to the Telluride Conference 
Center. Level of satisfaction is based on a number one through five with one being strongly 
dissatisfied and five being extremely satisfied. 

Sales Phase 
Professional first impression of sales person 1 2 3 4 N/A 

Sales person courteous and prompt in email and phone communication 1 2 3 4 (s) N/A 

Flexibility in contract negotiations 1 2 3 4 N/A 

Sales person contracted the appropriate function space 1 2 3 4 N/A 

Sales person's timeliness of initial contract 1 2 3 4 N/A 

Sales person's timeliness of facility information 1 2 3 4 N/A 

Factual, accurate and complete information provided by sales person 1 2 3 4& N/A 

Knowledgeable, efficient and effective throughout your event/meeting 1 2 3 4 cP N/A 

Ability to manage, assist and advise with any conflicts 1 2 3 40 N/A 

Planning Phase 

4C)} Professional first impression of conference manager 1 2 3 N/A 

Sales person courteous and prompt in email and phone communication 1 2 3 4 (!) Conference manager helpful in assisting with event per the contract 1 2 4 
N/A Conference manager understanding of your event/meeting needs 1 2 3 4 
N/A 

Flexibility in menu planning 1 2 3 4(Y N/A 

Conference manager attention to detail 1 2 3 419 N/A 

Provided timely answers to questions/requests 1 2 3 4(5) N/A 

Developed a successful working relationship with you 1 2 3 4 (J} N/A 

Conference manager knowledge of food and beverage options 1 2 3 4 N/A 



96

Conference manager knowledge of audiovisual options 

Event Phase 
Event/Meeting set to specifications per agreed upon floor plan 
Event/Meeting set/ready on time 

Food and beverage quality 

Food and beverage presentation 

Food and beverage price and value 

Breaks set on time 

u c.£.~-r foe.,, 
p;L-OCD--1 Mkf2. 'I ? 

Adequate signage for event/meeting {KA~ HI\\) 
Breaks replenished on time 

Quality of event/meeting space 

Size of event/meeting space 

Temperature control of event/meeting space 

Cleanliness of event/meeting space 

1 2 3 4 5 N/A 
Responsiveness to requests/changes 

Conference manager on-site decision making 

Event/meeting staffed appropriately 

1 

Service provided by audiovisual staff 

Functionality of audiovisual equipment 

Flexibility of audiovisual staff to make changes 

Post Event Phase 
Service by accounting staff 

Accuracy of charges 

Handling of adjustments 

Post meeting conversations 

Overall Experience 

2 3 4 5 

Likelihood of holding another meeting at this property 

Likelihood to recommend the Telluride Conference Center 

Overall value for price paid 

N/A 

May we use your comments and name in future promotional material? 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Yes. -

2 3 4 6) N/A 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

4 

4 5 

4 5 

:Id 
:~ 
4 ~ 
4 5 

4 62 
2 3 4 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/ 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2 3 
2 3 

2 3 

4
4 
~ N/A 
Q/_ N/A 

4 N/A 

2 3 4 5 

2 3 4 5 

2 3 4 5 

2 3 4 

2 3 4 (Y 
2 3 4 5 

2 3 4& 
2 3 4 fP 
2 3 4(5)_ 
2 3 4 & 

No. K 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 



97

Please share any additional comments, suggestions or if you experienced any difficulties and if/how they 
were resolved to your satisfaction. . 

--to~---i 1 ~oe~'4 r-?-UT IAJf... D1 o or 
w fJ1 k.11a,1T -0 o 1'J o oe- ~u ~ v e. "{ 

We thank you for your time in completing this survey. 

You may return this survey by the following methods: 

Email: tony@cadencehg.com 

Fax: 970.512.7599 

Mail: Telluride Conference Center 

P.O. Box 2910 

Telluride, CO 81435 

G:i.£1 \/ ££.-'/ 
oi:::-- 11+~ 

,eJ .r;£..'I Tl-t ( ~ 

~DF~ M~ 

W~ G~l. 



1

Tony Kalyk

From: noreply@qemailserver.com
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:26 AM
To: tony@cadencehg.com
Subject: TCC - Event Evaluation

 

 
Recipient Data:  
Time Finished: 2018-07-12 10:26:16 MDT  
IP: 64.17.30.73  
ResponseID: R_1ignZpCEsP3Rd3c  
Link to View Results: Click Here  
URL to View Results: 
https://tellurideskiresort.co1.qualtrics.com/CP/Report.php?SID=SV_7R2FC8LmgEc0m21&R=R_1ignZpCEsP3Rd3c  

 
Response Summary:  
 
Thank you for taking the time to complete this survey. Your feedback will be used to enhance the experience for future 
guests and events at the Telluride Conference Center.  
   Organization Name   Mountainfilm  
   Contact Name (First & Last)   Amanda Baltzley  
   Contact Title   Festival Producer  
   Email Address   amanda@mountainfilm.org  
   Phone Number   970-728-4123 x.11  
   Name of Conference Sales Person   Tony Kalyk  
   Name of Conference Center Facilities Manager   Shayka Glidewell  
 
Please categorize your type of event: Check one.  
   Social  
 
Was your event open to the public? Check one.  
   No  
 
What was the date(s) of your event?  
   May 25-28, 2018  
 
How did you learn about the Telluride Conference Center?  
   NA  
 
When did you contact the Telluride Conference Center for your initial inquiry? Date:  
   October 2017 for our 2018 festival  
 
When did you sign a contract with the Telluride Conference Center to host your event or meeting? Date:  
   10/29/17  
 

98



2

Please rate your satisfaction level with the following areas as they relate to the Telluride Conference Center. Level of 
satisfaction is based on a number one through five with one being strongly dissatisfied and five being extremely 
satisfied.Sales Phase:  
   Professional first impression of sales person  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Sales person courteous and prompt in email and phone communication  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Flexibility in contract negotiations  
      (4) Satisfied  
   Sales person contracted the appropriate function space  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Sales person’s timeliness of initial contract  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Sales person’s timeliness of facility information  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Factual, accurate and complete information provided by sales person  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Knowledgeable, efficient and effective throughout your event/meeting  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Ability to manage, assist and advise with any conflicts  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
 
Please rate your satisfaction level with the following areas as they relate to the Telluride Conference Center. Level of 
satisfaction is based on a number one through five with one being strongly dissatisfied and five being extremely 
satisfied.Planning Phase:  
   Professional first impression of conference manager  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Sales person courteous and prompt in email and phone communication  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Conference manager helpful in assisting with event per the contract  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Conference manager understanding of your event/meeting needs  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Flexibility in menu planning  
      N/A  
   Conference manager attention to detail  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Provided timely answers to questions/requests  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Developed a successful working relationship with you  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Conference manager knowledge of food and beverage options  
      N/A  
   Conference manager knowledge of audiovisual options  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
 
Please rate your satisfaction level with the following areas as they relate to the Telluride Conference Center. Level of 
satisfaction is based on a number one through five with one being strongly dissatisfied and five being extremely 
satisfied.Event Experience:  
   Event/Meeting set to specifications per agreed upon floor plan  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Event/Meeting set/ready on time  

99--



3

      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Food and beverage quality  
      (2) Dissatisfied  
   Food and beverage presentation  
      (3) Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied  
   Food and beverage price and value  
      N/A  
   Breaks set on time  
      N/A  
   Adequate signage for event/meeting  
      N/A  
   Breaks replenished on time  
      N/A  
   Quality of event/meeting space  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Size of event/meeting space  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Temperature control of event/meeting space  
      (2) Dissatisfied  
   Cleanliness of event/meeting space  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Responsiveness to requests/changes  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Conference manager on-site decision making  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Event/meeting staffed appropriately  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Service provided by audiovisual staff  
      N/A  
   Functionality of audiovisual equipment  
      (4) Satisfied  
   Flexibility of audiovisual staff to make changes  
      N/A  
 
Please rate your satisfaction level with the following areas as they relate to the Telluride Conference Center. Level of 
satisfaction is based on a number one through five with one being strongly dissatisfied and five being extremely 
satisfied.Post Event Phase:  
   Service by accounting staff  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Accuracy of charges  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Handling of adjustments  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Post meeting conversations  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
 
Please rate your satisfaction level with the following areas as they relate to the Telluride Conference Center. Level of 
satisfaction is based on a number one through five with one being strongly dissatisfied and five being extremely 
satisfied.Overall Experience:  
   Likelihood of holding another meeting at this property  
      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Likelihood to recommend the Telluride Conference Center  

100----



4

      (5) Strongly Satisfied  
   Overall value for price paid  
      (4) Satisfied  
 
May we use your comments and name in future promotional material?  
   No  
 
Please share any additional comments, suggestions or if you experienced any difficulties and if/how they were resolved 
to your satisfaction.  
   The two items we had difficulties with (coffee and temperature control) were already resolved with Tony.  
 

101----



PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
DEPARTMENT 

455 Mountain Village Blvd. 
Mountain Village, CO 81435 

(970) 728-1392 Agenda

Item No.  24a 

TO: Town Council 

FROM: Michelle Haynes, Planning and Development Services Director 

FOR: Meeting of October 18, 2018 

DATE: October 1, 2018 

RE: Planning and Development Services Update 

PLANNING 
Introduction of Senior Planner, John Miller.  The department managed from July 5th until 
September 30th without a full planning staff.  We are pleased to welcome John Miller, Senior 
Planner, to our staff as of October 1st.  Most recently John held the position of Senior Planner 
with the Town of Taos New Mexico.  John has held planning positions with the Town of Taos, 
Multnomah County, Oregon and the Village of Taos Ski Valley working in the planning field 
since 2011.  John brings a compliment of technical planning skills including forestry, floodplain 
management, wetland regulations and permitting processes, and urban planning to the team.  

Village Center 
Village Center Subarea Planning 
Since my department’s last report, AECOM has held two public meetings, a community survey, 
site observations, interviews and produced conceptual renderings of plaza area use and 
conceptual redesign.   AECOM has preliminarily envisioned a graduated implementation plan 
regarding the Village Center.  The committee and town are in the process of evaluating 
implementation and strategies associated with Village Center Vitality. 

Village Center Sketch Up 3-D Model and Google Update 
Oz Architects are still working through some issues with the 3-D model that is taking longer than 
expected, specifically vertically tying in the plaza drone imagery topography to the model. Stay 
tuned. 

Town Hall Subarea 
The engineering team completed 60% engineered and design drawings for the realigned road 
including the roundabout.  The project has been pushed into 2020.  There is still a lot of planning 
work ahead for the committee and the town.  Design work needs to occur for right of way 
treatments (lighting, landscaping), design of the Elk Preserve, along with replatting, ownership, 
operations and rezoning discussions, negotiations and town approvals. 

Village Center Roofing Update 
The department completed the Village Center roofing workplan. 

102



Sandwich Boards in the Village Center 
Sam Starr in conjunction with the town shop, the marketing department and TMVOA have been 
working through providing a high-quality sandwich board to Village Center businesses for 
business identification as an incentive to replace all existing noncompliant plastic and low quality 
sandwich boards seen in the Village Center. A courtesy letter and soft enforcement will begin this 
off season.    
 
Forest Management and Fire Mitigation 
The wildfire incentive program had 7 total projects completed in 2018 totaling in funds $21,900 
reimbursed to homeowners that completed defensible space on their properties. This is compared 
to 7 total projects completed in 2017 totaling $20,485.  A total of 104 tree permits were issued in 
2018 compared to 137 tree permits issued in 2017.  Cedar Shake rebate program.  In 2018 we 
issued one cedar shake rebate for a total reimbursement of $1,488.06.  2017 we issued three 
cedar shake rebates for a total reimbursement of $10,894.37. 
 
Wetland Information Sheet for the Public 
The Town of Mountain Village in cooperation with the Army Corps of Engineers, Telluride Ski and 
Golf and the Environmental Protection Agency finalized an aquatic resource information page for 
homeowners.  Attached is the final document which is available in hard copy and on our website.   
 
Incentive Programs 
 

• Energy Mitigation Fund.  We collected $12,448 in 2018 with a total revenue balance of 
$66,313 (approximately) which is funded by our Renewable Energy Mitigation Program 
(REMP). The town will utilize some of these funds to purchase solar panels for the 
intercept transit lot in Lawson Hill. $20,000 will be used in 2019 to fund the solar incentive 
rebate program.  
 

• Solar Rebate Program. No resident utilized the solar rebate program in 2018 or 2017.    
  

• Heat Trace.  We receive no applications in 2018 and received one application with a 
rebate of $250 in 2017. We will evaluate the program this year in conjunction with the 
energy code updates. 
 

• Green Lights.  This year we contributed $1,314.30 towards the Green Lights Program. 
This program is now administered through the Green Team. 
 

• Farm to Community.  We had a very successful first year.  38-40 families/residents 
participated. We distributed farm shares at the Market on the Plaza for nine weeks and 
were able to extend the program for an additional five weeks with farm share picks ups at 
Village Court Apartments. We distributed over 4,500 pounds of local organic and natural 
food. EcoAction Partners is working through a carbon reduction analysis.  We hope to 
expand the program next year to reach more residents.  We have already begun outreach 
to the latino community and adjusted the application requirements to simplify the 
qualification process and encourage more family participation. 

 
HOUSING 
Village Court Apartments continued to improve policies, a sense of community and the property. 
Below is a list of activities since the last bi-annual report. 
 

• Building 8 Laundry room is complete.  Four additional washers and dryers are provided in 
the laundry room. 

103



• Parking Lot Improvements have begun. This will add 24 additional parking spaces 
• Bauen Group LLC, Architecture & Design Studio out of Durango Colorado was chosen to 

provide a conceptual VCA expansion plan and ROM cost estimating.  Six firms attended 
the site walk and four firms submitted proposals. 

• VCA Parking Lot was restriped.  We picked up 35 additional parking spaces by efficiently 
laying out the restriping of parking spot which includes all ADA required spaces. 

• Completed annual apartment inspections. 
• Replaced hall flooring in Building 10. 
• Stained building entrance to Building 1. 
• Replaced all old stoves with the intention of replacing all old dishwashers and 

refrigerators by end of year. (Old means in excess of 10 years) 
• Currently working on a book club for VCA tenants.  Continuance of the Tenant of The 

Month and Monthly Activities.   
• Distributed farm shares for five weeks at VCA and opened up the opportunities for other 

tenants with a small donation to purchase forfeit shares.  
• Eight VCA Units participated in the SMPA IQ weatherization program. 

 
BUILDING 
The 2018 Building Code adoption will likely occur in 2019, although we had hoped for July of 
2018. Building Permit valuations for Mountain Village and Telluride for 2018 so far are 
$28,104,036 and there were 323 permits issued to date.  This is down from 2017 year to date 
comparison valuation at $63,154,900 and there were 385 permits issued. 
 
Development Services Activity 
The two graphs below map the value of new construction in Mountain Village over the last ten 
years, and the number of Town of Telluride and Mountain Village permits.   This year so far has 
less peaks and more steady valuations quarter to quarter. 

 
  
The building department staff also spends a significant amount of their time working on plumbing 
and electrical permits in Telluride.  The graph below indicates the amount of Telluride permits 
versus Mountain Village permits. 

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

$30,000,000

$35,000,000

$40,000,000

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Mountain Village Building Permit Valuation

Telluride Valuation

MV Valuation

104

■ 

■ 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 



 

 
 
Design Review Board agenda items typically peak third quarter and are trending upward although 
in 2018 staff review peaked in quarter 2.   

 
 

105

200 

180 

160 

140 

120 

100 

80 

60 

40 

20 

0 

160 

140 

120 

100 

80 

60 

40 

20 , 
0 

Ql 

Building Permits 

■ Telluride Permits ■ MV Permits 

a1[a2[a~ 41a1la2la3~41a1~2[a~at~a2la3la41a~2[a~a1a1la2~3la41a~a2la~ 41 la2[a3[at 1[a2lai 
~o w1 ~2 m3 ~4 ~s D6 w1 ~s 

I\ ,, '\ 
( \ I 

IA 
I '\J 

/ ' I 
V 

~ ,,,,,... 
' \.. ,J--V '- / - ~ -

Q2 Q3 Q4 Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 Ql Q2 Q3 

2014 2015 2016 

..-~ 
I 

\ j 
'-~ 

I..--" r\ 
\..-V"" 

Q4 Ql Q2 Q3 

2017 

\ 

\ 
\I 
" 

~ 
r 

Q4 Ql 

/\ 
' 

........ 
~ 

Q2 Q3 

2018 

Pre-Development 
Processes 

- Des ign Rev iew Board Review 

- staff Development Review 



The natural environment of the Town of Mountain Village (Town) and 

adjacent U.S. Forest Service lands are our greatest asset.  While the 

mountains are most visually prominent, our streams, lakes, ponds, and 

wetlands, which are fed by run-off from the high mountains and natural 

seeps, are critical to the health of our fragile high-altitude ecosystem.  

These important aquatic resources are regulated both locally and federally 

to assure protection from development impacts.

In addition to obvious aquatic resources such as streams and 
ponds, wetlands are also important aquatic resources. The 
Town of Mountain Village Community Development Code (CDC) 
defines a wetland as, “An area where water is at, near or above 
the land surface long enough to support aquatic or hydrophytic 
vegetation and which has soils indicative of wet conditions. 
Determination of wetlands area boundaries shall be according 
to the United States Army Corps of Engineers delineation 
requirements.” (CDC, p. 289).  Evaluations that describe the 
presence, size, and location of aquatic resources, including 
wetlands, must be conducted according to the same standards 
required by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps). 

Wetlands are some of the most valuable land in Colorado in terms 
of flood control, water storage, water quality, tourism, outdoor 
recreation, wildlife habitat, and livestock forage production.  
Recognition of their protected status has been in place federally 
since 1972 when the Clean Water Act was adopted and locally 
since the first Land Use Ordinance in 1995 when the Town of 
Mountain Village incorporated. Impacts to aquatic resources 
over time have resulted in greater scrutiny to protect these 
valuable assets.

AQUATIC RESOURCES 
MANAGEMENT AND REGULATIONS
for community members of the town of mountain village

W H AT  I S  A  W E T L A N D ?R E S O U R C E S

W H Y  P R O T E C T  W E T L A N D S ?

Information regarding the 
Clean Water Act Section 404 
permit requirements and related 
questions may be directed to:

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

Sacramento District, Grand 
Junction Regulatory Off ice

970-243-1199

http: //www.spk.usace.army.mil/
Missions/Regulatory/

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY

Region 8 Off ice in Denver, CO:
r8eisc@epa.gov

303-312-6312

Español 303-312-6384 or 
800-227-8917, oprima 5

800-227-8917 (toll f ree Region 8 
states only: CO, MT, ND, SD, UT, WY)

For info on the importance 
of wetland functions, EPA’s 
regulatory role, and other topics:
https: //www.epa.gov/wetlands

Planning and 
Development Services 
(970) 369.3242    
cd@mtnvillage.org

106

http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/
http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/
https://www.epa.gov/wetlands


Town regulations and standards emphasize avoidance of 
wetland areas.  If disturbance is unavoidable applicants must 
minimize disturbance and mitigate for all unavoidable impacts.

• Practical alternatives to avoid any fill, excavation, or dis-
turbance are required.

• Reasonable use of property is considered such as recon-
figuration of a lot to avoid wetland impacts through a
Town subdivision process.

• Setbacks will be required through development review
for new construction or any alteration of a property.

How to determine whether 
an aquatic resource, 
including wetlands, is on your 
property. 

The Town recommends you 
review a full title report on 
your property which may 
provide information regarding 
ownership history, previously 
conducted delineations 
of aquatic resources, or 
restrictive easements.  

A new aquatic resource 
delineation will be needed if 
there is a potential for such 
resources, including wetlands, 
on the property.  Contact the 
Grand Junction Corps office 
for a current list of wetland 
consultants working in 
Colorado.

1. Wetlands of the San Juan
Mountain Region, Information 
and Guidance for Residents and 
Land Managers, Mountain Studies 
Institute

2. Recognizing Wetlands, An
Informational Pamphlet

3. Community Development Code
Wetland Regulations, Section 
17.6.1 .B

4. Wetlands Management Plan 
for the Town of Mountain Village 
dated October 1996

Areas defined as wetlands are regulated by the Town pursuant 
to CDC Section 17.6.1.B Wetland Regulations. Wetlands are also 
regulated by Section 404 of the federal Clean Water Act (CWA). 
Federal regulations require that anyone proposing to discharge 
dredged or fill materials into waters of the United States, 
including wetlands, must receive authorization from the Corps 
prior to initiating the proposed activities.  

In the Town, some lots currently owned by Telluride Ski and Golf 
Company (TSG), are subject to the Wetlands Management Plan for 
the Town of Mountain Village dated October 1996 (Management 
Plan).  Additionally, lots that were owned by TSG on April 25, 1997, 
but have been since sold to other parties are also subject to the 
Management Plan. TSG or subsequent owners must examine 
all practicable alternatives to any activities that may directly 
or indirectly have an impact upon size or function of aquatic 
resources on property subject to the Management Plan. If an 
owner proposes to disturb aquatic resources, an analysis of the 
alternatives that were considered to avoid and minimize impacts, 
and mitigation for unavoidable impacts, must be submitted to 
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for review. If a 
Section 404 permit or other authorizations are required for the 
activity, EPA’s review must be included in the application for the 
authorization. Refer to page 9 of the Management Plan for more 
detailed information.

R E G U L AT I O N S  T O  P R O T E C T  A Q U AT I C  R E S O U R C E S

M O U N TA I N  V I L L A G E  W E T L A N D  R E G U L AT I O N S

R E F E R E N C E S 

Contact the Town’s Planning and 

Development Services Department 

with questions or to schedule a 

meeting with a planner. 

(970) 369.3242 OR cd@mtnvillage.org

107----

https://townofmountainvillage.com/media/Wetlands-Booklet.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/media/Wetlands-Booklet.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/media/Wetlands-Booklet.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/media/Wetlands-Booklet.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/media/Wetlands-Booklet.pdf
https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll11/id/2309
https://usace.contentdm.oclc.org/utils/getfile/collection/p16021coll11/id/2309
https://townofmountainvillage.com/media/Community-Development-Code.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/media/Community-Development-Code.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/media/Community-Development-Code.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/media/Wetlands-Management-Plan.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/media/Wetlands-Management-Plan.pdf
https://townofmountainvillage.com/media/Wetlands-Management-Plan.pdf


Mountain Village Police Department 
Semi Annual Report to Town Council 

SUMMER: April 2018 through September 2018 

SUMMARY 

• There was a  slight increase of 3% in overall service calls from the prior season
o Increases in alarms, assist fire, welfare checks and in-custody arrests

• The Seventh Annual National Night Out and Coffee with a Cop event were successful
community outreach events.

• No complaints received regarding staff performance, professionalism, or conduct.
• Staff attended ongoing inservice training, meeting state certification requirements.
• Staffing changes included hiring two patrol officers and losing two
• Training ammunition POST grant ($1346) received.

KEY METRICS & COMPARISONS 

Mountain Village Town Council Meeting, November 18, 2018     Item Number 24b

DASHBOARD 

108

CHANGE APiB '1S-SEP '18 

:z:zso 

l11, f',n100 ■ 3Jf 
Mi~ l?,IIJ:Nfl 

- 1'59' 
O[fi l!tJml d 

6:20 

lnv@~~igalti,om ~ 10 

Arr!!=iti ~ 

i, ffli:-Co:n t ds ~ 

APR '17- SEP '1,7 

2.137 

■ 39' _ ,, 

8;50 

170 

2.16 

KEY TAKE-AWAYS 

· rHM In ~ en • ent cells 
1.ld to f«YS ~ !.+::yell 

IM'orc.tmtnt 

Cons 

Rec Ing, ve , end Etlllploylng ec 11'1e 
er(s) 

Cese flies no longer pulled · ' traffi c 1ec1E 

G AddllicnaJ l'l<ln-<:us.1.odlel , ests 

MVPD prac1lces en educa1e, 'lram end cite 
phlloEqlhy 

0111C el avarage for thi!I toe frame 
epproxlme 100 1ratflc c 1ec1E 



 

 
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT PROGRAM NARRATIVE 
 
The delivery of quality professional service, both timely and courteous, shall be the standard that guides 

the members of the Mountain Village Police Department while serving and protecting our community. 

The Mountain Village Police Department pledge is to embrace all citizens without bias, continually solicit 

citizen input, utilize department strengths, and explore improvement measures for weaknesses.  It is 

only through a solid relationship that we can truly exceed our community needs. 

DEPARTMENT GOALS 

• Maintain a high level of public trust and confidence with the community 
• Maintain a high level of visibility while on proactive police patrols 
• Maintain a high level of community policing through regular outreach activities 
• Respond to calls for service in a courteous, professional, and timely manner 

 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

• Community engagement events to receive direct feedback from community members (i.e. 
National Night Out, Coffee with a Cop)  

• Officers are to patrol by vehicle a minimum of 30 miles per shift covering all roads at least once 
during a 10-hour shift 

• Officers should patrol business/commercial areas on foot an average of 2 hours per shift 
• Calls for service are to be handled within 8 minutes of origination and without generation of 

citizen complaints 
 
PERFORMANCE REPORT 

• Community Engagement 
National Night Out and Coffee with a Cop events continually grow in attendance resulting 
in relationship building and community feedback on police performance. 

• Patrol no less than 30 miles per shift 
Staff performance exceeded the expectation with a six-month average of 47.5 miles per 
shift.  Reference Appendix “A” Chart 1.  

• Patrol on foot as average of 2 hours per shift 
The foot patrol performance measure regarding the Core was met for the season.  
Reference Appendix “A” Chart 2.  

• Calls for service, within 8 minutes 
MVPD average response time this reporting period is 6:20 minutes from the time an 
officer receives the call until arrival on scene.     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

109



 
LAW ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY 
 

• Monthly Summary Reports 
 
This activity is reported to Town Council (BaGAR) monthly and includes activity from Protect 
and Service categories. Included is the six-month reporting period to demonstrate where staff 
services are required.  Reference Appendix “A” Chart 3.  
 

• Call Types and Categories 
 
Calls are tracked by their type of service and placed in Protect or Service categories.   

o Protect includes: Criminal investigations that are violations of state, county, and 
municipal laws.  Reference Appendix “A” Chart 4.   

o Service include: A larger portion of Community Oriented Policing activities; 
administrative services (fingerprinting), assisting other agencies (police, medical, and 
fire), animal problems, motorist/citizen assists, and civil matters.   Reference Appendix 

“A” Chart 5. 
 

• Call Initiator Categories 
 
Tracking how calls for service are received and/or initiated reveals MVPD staff maintained high 
levels of self-initiated activity (proactive patrols and services). Staff initiated 72% of the overall 
calls for service.   This highly visible and proactive policing deters criminal activity and promotes 
public trust.   Reference Appendix “A” Chart 6.   
 

• Traffic Enforcement  
 
Traffic enforcement is performed on a three-tier philosophy: educate, warn, and cite. This allows 
staff to engage community members and visitors gaining compliance with laws and ordinances 
through education.  The statistics reinforce the need to maintain traffic patrols as moving 
violations collectively account for 76% of the activity. Reference Appendix “A” Chart(s) 7.  

DEPARTMENT HIGHLIGHTS 

• Continue our training partnership with Grand Junction Police Department allowing staff to obtain 
annual Peace Officer Certification training requirements.  

• Staff assisted the San Miguel Resource Center in training their most recent Victim Advocate 
class.  

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Chris G. Broady 

Mountain Village Chief of Police  
 110



 

APPENDIX “A” 

Chart 1 

 
 

Chart 2 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

48.80

48.80

58.30

36.00

50.00

43.10

30

30

30

30

30

30

0.00 20.00 40.00 60.00 80.00

April

May

June

July

Aug

Sept

GOAL

AVERAGE MILES PER DAY

Patrol Miles
Apr-Sep 2018

Apr-Sep '18

GOAL
0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

APR
MAY

JUN
JUL

AUG
SEP

H
rs

Foot Patrol

111

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

□ 

■ 



 

APPENDIX “A” (continued) 

 

Chart 3 

 
 

Chart 4 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2,250

80
98

1220283

Semi Annual Recap
Apr-Sep '18

Calls for Service

Investigations

Alarms

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 7

3

8

2

5

3
4

1 1
0

3
4

1 1
2

1
0 0

1 1

9

3

Protect: Criminal Complaints (Apr-Sep '18)

112

■ 

■ 

■ 

/ ---V - ---v - -- ---V -- ---V -- - ~~ ---V - ---- ~~ ~-- ---V -~, -
V - -
V .Lfn✓~ .~~ 1-J~/- - ~ ~ '.,iJ -



 

APPENDIX “A” (continued) 

 

Chart 5

 
 

 

Chart 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Sc
h

o
o

l Z
o

n
e

A
la

rm

Lo
st

/F
o

u
n

d
 P

ro
p

er
ty

A
n

im
al

 P
ro

b
le

m

N
o

is
e 

/ 
D

is
tu

rb
an

ce

Fi
re

 A
ss

is
t

C
it

iz
en

 A
ss

is
t

M
ed

ic
al

 A
ss

is
t/

In
ju

re
d

…

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

/ 
O

ff
en

d
er

…

A
ge

n
cy

 A
ss

is
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

C
iv

il 
M

at
te

rs

Lo
ck

o
u

t

B
ea

r/
C

P
W

9
1

1

U
n

sc
eu

re
 P

re
m

is
e

V
IN

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

Ju
ve

n
ile

 P
ro

b
le

m

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
o

lic
in

g…

M
is

si
n

g 
P

er
so

n

W
ef

ar
e 

C
h

ec
k

R
id

e 
A

lo
n

g

In
to

xi
liz

er
/B

A
C

/C
o

u
rt

…

U
ti

lit
y 

P
ro

b
le

m

114

98

67

44 43

119

37

66

43 44 50

8
16

5 11 6 11
2

19

0

52

6 5 1

Service: Activity Calls All (Apr-Sep '18)

Officer: 1,620

In-Person: 68

Dispatch Initiated 
Calls: 562

Service call by initiator 
Apr-Sep '18

113

... -... 
~ 

- ->--- --
r:1 -..J 

,.. 
--i -,., -..I -,.., --i_ -



52
62%

10
12%

14
16%

Traffic Citations by Violation
Apr-Sep '18 

Speeding

Failure to
Stop/Reckless
Driver's
License/DUR

77
65%

13
11%

9
7%

7
6%

13
11%

Traffic Warnings by Violation
Apr-Sep '18 

Speeding

Failure to Stop

Expired License
Plates
Equipment Violation

Other Driving
Violations

 

APPENDIX “A” (continued) 

 

Chart(s) 7 

 
 ____________________ 
  

  

 

  

   

 

 

 

  

 

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

119
59%

83
41%

Traffic Violations/Warnings
Apr-Sep '18

Traffic Warnings
Traffic Citations

114

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 



 

 

Coffee with a Cop - October 3th, 2018 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

National Night Out - August 7st, 2018 
 

115



AGENDA ITEM # 24.c. 
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

TOWN MANAGER 
CURRENT ISSUES AND STATUS REPORT 

OCTOBER 2018 

1. Great Services Award Program
▪ Great Services Award – September

- Mountain Munchkins, nominated by Dawn Katz. I would love to nominate the
Mountain Munchkins team for the Great Service Award next month based on
the email below. This team worked extremely hard to achieve a level 4 (less
than a point away from level 5!) and I just can’t thank them enough. We are
all so proud – WINNER FOR SEPTEMBER

From: Elaine Giuliani  (Parent) 
Subject: Re: CO Shines!!! 

I know I texted you already Dawn, but I just wanted to reiterate that as a 
parent who has been part of the Munchkins Program for years I think you 
all deserve a million stars. I have been part of the program since it 
transitioned into your hands, and I cannot be happier with what you have 
done to create a welcoming, positive, safe environment for the teachers 
and kiddos. I trust every day when I drop off my kid that he is being 
instructed and cared for in the best way possible. Thank you to all the 
extra training the staff receives, the care they put into cleanliness and 
health of all the kids, and the smiles they show up to work with every day. 
I also appreciate the environmentally helpful initiatives of Munchkins, 
even if they do not align with the Colorado Shines program (seriously only 
paper towels?) 
In my book Munchkins shines very bright and I want to thank every staff 
person there for giving me peace of mind, and my son(s) a wonderful early 
childhood education experience. Elaine 

- Sam Starr, nominated by Michelle Haynes, for picking up lots of development
review while short staffed

- Jane Marinoff, nominated by Michelle Haynes, for creating such a smooth
transition for our new planner

- Finn Kjome, nominated by Michelle Haynes, for helping with tree permits this
summer

2. Black Hills Energy Gas Line Update
▪ Construction is well underway and they are coming before Council for an

easement for their compressor station at this month’s Council meeting
▪ Once the easement is approved they will complete the installation of pipe and

begin building the compressor buildings. Estimate for completion of the entire
project is the end of November 2018

▪ All infrastructure is completed to supply gas to the proposed expansion at VCA

116



3. Water Rights and Operations Discussions with Town of Telluride and Idarado 
▪ Participated in several meetings with TOT and Idarado to discuss operational 

procedures to best serve all the water rights holders including snowmaking 
requirements.  

▪ Meetings resulted in agreements for flexibility and cooperation amongst all 
parties 

 
4. Miscellaneous 

▪ Working with Michelle Haynes as a result of direction at the August IG meeting 
to prepare a presentation setting forth the current conditions of workforce housing 
in Mountain Village as well as future potential projects 

▪ Attended the Community that Cares Team Leaders Committee meeting on 
September 5th 

▪ Met with representatives from Lot 892C to discuss the impacts of the 
Comprehensive Plan intent 

▪ Met with Michelle Haynes and Eco Action Partners to define a scope of service 
for the Green Team endeavors including the Green House Gas Emissions Report 

▪ Met with Finn Kjome, Kevin Swain and Michelle Haynes multiple times to 
develop possible paths forward for VCA expansion either by the Town or with a 
Private/Public partnership 

▪ The Grant Committee met on September 19th and developed their 
recommendations for Council’s consideration at their October 10th budget 
meeting 

▪ Attended the Mountain Village Center Subarea Open House on September 19th 

▪ Met with Sarah Abbot and Jackie Kennefick to discuss developing a written 
CORA policy 

▪ Attended San Miguel Resource Center’s annual Domestic Violence Awareness 
Luncheon 

▪ Prepared for and attended the annual Council Budget meeting on October 10th 
▪ Met with Ross Herzog and Lynn Black to discuss the state of each organization’s 

budgets and coordinate jointly for 2019 
▪ Worked with Steve Lehane, Jack Gilbride and Patrick Berry to finalize the choice 

of a contractor for the Broadband RFP. Unanimously selected Uptown Services 
for the RFP. Representatives from Uptown Services were in Town for site walks 
on October 9th 

117

-



Memorandum 

To: Town Council 
From: Deputy Town Clerk Susan Johnston 
Date: 10/11/2018 
Re: 2019 Town Council Meeting Proposed Schedule 

2019 Town Council Meeting Schedule 

January 17th  

February 21th 

March 21th  

April 25th (moved to 4th Thursday to accommodate Spring Break) 

May 16th  

June 13th (CML Conference in Breckenridge June 18-21, 2019; Bluegrass 
June 20-23) 

July 18th  

August 15th 

September 19th (Blues & Brews September 13-15; TASP Golf 
Tournament September 12th) 

October 9th (Wednesday Budget Meeting) 

October 17th  

November 21st (Thanksgiving is the 28th) 

December 12th  

Agenda Item 25a

118



1

Susan Johnston

Subject: FW: Water Sewer Update Ski Ranches

Subject: Water Sewer Update Ski Ranches 

If we were to take the Ski Ranches base water rates up 20% in 2019 vs. 10%, the increase to revenues would be: 

$14,505 in 2019 
$14,795 in 2020 
$15,091 in 2021 
$15,393 in 2022 
$15,701 in 2023 

For a total of $75,485 over the 5 year period, assuming that after the initial 20% increase, it would follow the 
increases of 2% of the other water base rates. See attached for how this affects the whole fund.   

119



Worksheet Account Name  Actuals 2016  Actuals 2017  2018 Original 
 2018 

Forecasted 
 2018 

Adjustments 
 2019 

Proposed 
 2019 

Adjustments 

 2020 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2021 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2022 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2023 Long 
Term 

Projection 

Revenues
Water & Sewer Service Fees           2,428,268           2,780,053           2,688,952           2,793,952               105,000           2,908,914               114,962           2,953,512           2,999,001           3,045,401           3,092,729 
Other Revenues                   9,753                 10,373                 13,450                 13,450                            -                 13,450                            -                 13,450                 13,450                 13,450                 13,450 
Total Revenues        2,438,021        2,790,426        2,702,402        2,807,402           105,000        2,922,364           114,962        2,966,962        3,012,451        3,058,851        3,106,179 

Operating Expenses
Water Operating Costs               902,236               929,911           1,165,801           1,030,901             (134,900)           1,138,963               108,062           1,063,037           1,077,551           1,092,565           1,108,100 
Sewer Operating Costs               479,585               507,191               547,636               547,638                           2               550,737                   3,099               551,662               552,631               553,646               554,710 
Water/Sewer Contingency -                          -                          34,269               31,571               (2,698)                33,794                                 2,223 32,294               32,604               32,924               33,256               
Total Operating Costs        1,381,821        1,437,102        1,747,706        1,610,110          (137,596)        1,723,493           113,384        1,646,993        1,662,785        1,679,136        1,696,066 

Capital
Capital Costs               392,577               389,153           1,379,250               968,300             (410,950)           1,241,950               273,650               952,608           1,584,200           2,725,175           4,256,088 
Total Capital           392,577           389,153        1,379,250           968,300          (410,950)        1,241,950           273,650           952,608        1,584,200        2,725,175        4,256,088 

Other Source/Uses
Tap Fees MV Tap Fees 42,960               255,316             100,000             100,000             -                          100,000             -                          100,000             100,000             100,000             100,000             
Tap Fees SR - Tap Fees -                          21,232               5,000                 5,000                 -                          5,000                 -                          5,000                 5,000                 5,000                 5,000                 
Tap Fees SKY - Tap Fees -                          -                          2,000                 2,000                 -                          2,000                 -                          2,000                 2,000                 2,000                 2,000                 
Water/Sewer Other Sources/Uses Sale of Assets -                          352                     -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
Water/Sewer Other Sources/Uses Transfer To GF - Overhead Allocation (131,311)            (142,527)            (152,406)            (150,490)            1,916                 (172,127)            (21,637)              (175,136)            (175,521)            (179,023)            (182,313)            
Total Other Sources/Uses            (88,351)           134,373            (45,406)            (43,490)                1,916            (65,127)            (21,637)            (68,136)            (68,521)            (72,023)            (75,313)

Surplus (Deficit)           575,272        1,098,544          (469,960)           185,502           655,462          (108,207)          (293,709)           299,225          (303,055)      (1,417,482)      (2,921,288)

Beginning Available Fund Balance        1,970,055        2,545,327        3,643,871        3,643,871        3,829,373        3,721,166        4,020,391        3,717,336        2,299,854 

Ending Available Fund Balance        2,545,327        3,643,871        3,173,911        3,829,373        3,721,166        4,020,391        3,717,336        2,299,854          (621,434)

MV Water MV-Water Base Fees 824,377             911,686             930,375             930,375             -                          1,023,413         93,038               1,043,881         1,064,758         1,086,054         1,107,775         
MV Water MV-Sewer Base Fees 824,377             911,686             930,375             930,375             -                          1,023,413         93,038               1,043,881         1,064,758         1,086,054         1,107,775         
MV Water MV-Water Excess Fees 349,882             390,316             350,000             375,000             25,000               350,000             (25,000)              350,000             350,000             350,000             350,000             
MV Water MV-Water Irrigation Fees 65,772               92,682               66,524               66,524               -                          66,524               -                          66,524               66,524               66,524               66,524               
MV Water MV-Water Construction 463                     531                     1,577                 1,577                 -                          1,577                 -                          1,577                 1,577                 1,577                 1,577                 

Town of Mountain Village 2019 Proposed, 2018 Forecasted, and 2020-2023 Long Term Projections
Water & Sewer Fund

Summary

Revenues

120



Worksheet Account Name  Actuals 2016  Actuals 2017  2018 Original 
 2018 

Forecasted 
 2018 

Adjustments 
 2019 

Proposed 
 2019 

Adjustments 

 2020 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2021 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2022 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2023 Long 
Term 

Projection 

Town of Mountain Village 2019 Proposed, 2018 Forecasted, and 2020-2023 Long Term Projections
Water & Sewer Fund

MV Water MV-Snowmaking Fees 198,047             287,759             220,942             300,942             80,000               225,000             (75,942)              225,000             225,000             225,000             225,000             
Total Mountain Village Revenues 2,262,918      2,594,660      2,499,793      2,604,793      105,000          2,689,926      85,133            2,730,863      2,772,618      2,815,208      2,858,650      

Ski Ranches Water SR-Water Base Fees 127,963             142,206             145,049             145,049             -                          174,059             29,010               177,540             181,091             184,713             188,407             
Ski Ranches Water SR-Water Excess Fees 11,217               13,392               15,697               15,697               -                          15,697               -                          15,697               15,697               15,697               15,697               
Ski Ranches Water SR-Irrigation Fees -                          289                     175                     175                     -                          175                     -                          175                     175                     175                     175                     
Ski Ranches Water SR-Water Construction 5                         32                       342                     342                     -                          342                     -                          342                     342                     342                     342                     
Total Ski Ranches Revenues 139,185          155,919          161,263          161,263          -                       190,273          29,010            193,754          197,305          200,927          204,621          

Skyfield Water SKY-Water Base Fees 7,862                 8,684                 8,190                 8,190                 -                          9,009                 819                     9,189                 9,373                 9,560                 9,752                 
Skyfield Water SKY-Water/Standby Fees 8,190                 8,190                 8,721                 8,721                 -                          8,721                 -                          8,721                 8,721                 8,721                 8,721                 
Skyfield Water SKY-Water Excess Fees 10,113               12,600               10,200               10,200               -                          10,200               -                          10,200               10,200               10,200               10,200               
Skyfield Water SKY-Water Irrigation Fees -                          -                          785                     785                     -                          785                     -                          785                     785                     785                     785                     
Total Skyfield Revenues 26,165            29,474            27,896            27,896            -                       28,715            819                 28,895            29,079            29,266            29,458            

Other Revenues - Water/Sewer MV-Water/Sewer Inspection Fees 1,200                 3,600                 4,500                 4,500                 -                          4,500                 -                          4,500                 4,500                 4,500                 4,500                 
Other Revenues - Water/Sewer SR/SF Water Inspection Fees -                          300                     -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
Other Revenues - Water/Sewer Elk Run Maintenance Fees 3,858                 2,038                 3,800                 3,800                 -                          3,800                 -                          3,800                 3,800                 3,800                 3,800                 
Other Revenues - Water/Sewer Late Fees 4,195                 4,335                 4,700                 4,700                 -                          4,700                 -                          4,700                 4,700                 4,700                 4,700                 
Other Revenues - Water/Sewer Water Fines 500                     100                     450                     450                     -                          450                     -                          450                     450                     450                     450                     
Total Other Revenues 9,753              10,373            13,450            13,450            -                       13,450            -                       13,450            13,450            13,450            13,450            

Sewer Expense Salaries & Wages 51,654               54,499               61,674               61,675               1                         63,649               1,974                 63,649               63,649               63,649               63,649               
Sewer Expense Group Insurance 13,013               13,113               12,513               12,513               -                          12,513               -                          13,139               13,796               14,485               15,210               
Sewer Expense Dependent Health Reimbursement (724)                   (722)                   (725)                   (725)                   -                          (725)                   -                          (725)                   (725)                   (725)                   (725)                   
Sewer Expense PERA & Payroll Taxes 7,896                 8,316                 9,485                 9,486                 1                         9,790                 304                     9,790                 9,790                 9,790                 9,790                 
Sewer Expense PERA 401K 3,045                 3,212                 3,635                 3,635                 -                          3,819                 184                     3,819                 3,819                 3,819                 3,819                 
Sewer Expense Workers Compensation 878                     943                     1,094                 1,094                 -                          1,149                 55                       1,206                 1,266                 1,330                 1,396                 
Sewer Expense Other Employee Benefits 810                     875                     895                     895                     -                          895                     -                          895                     895                     895                     895                     
Sewer Expense Employee Appreciation 50                       138                     100                     100                     -                          100                     -                          100                     100                     100                     100                     
Sewer Expense Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 16,345               8,938                 10,000               10,000               -                          10,000               -                          10,000               10,000               10,000               10,000               
Sewer Expense Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -                          -                          1,082                 1,082                 -                          1,082                 -                          1,082                 1,082                 1,082                 1,082                 
Sewer Expense Sewer Line Checks 20,751               26,889               27,040               27,040               -                          27,040               -                          27,040               27,040               27,040               27,040               
Sewer Expense Facility Expenses 1,140                 931                     1,000                 1,000                 -                          1,000                 -                          1,000                 1,000                 1,000                 1,000                 
Sewer Expense Communications 741                     896                     650                     650                     -                          1,000                 350                     1,000                 1,000                 1,000                 1,000                 
Sewer Expense Travel-Education & Training 280                     478                     1,500                 1,500                 -                          1,500                 -                          1,500                 1,500                 1,500                 1,500                 
Sewer Expense General Supplies & Materials 4,246                 3,829                 5,083                 5,083                 -                          5,083                 -                          5,083                 5,083                 5,083                 5,083                 
Sewer Expense Supplies-Safety 781                     -                          877                     877                     -                          877                     -                          877                     877                     877                     877                     
Sewer Expense Supplies - Office 994                     1,027                 800                     800                     -                          800                     -                          800                     800                     800                     800                     
Sewer Expense Regional Sewer O&M 308,595             331,965             360,794             360,794             -                          360,794             -                          360,794             360,794             360,794             360,794             
Sewer Expense Regional Sewer Overhead 43,772               47,499               44,000               44,000               -                          44,000               -                          44,000               44,000               44,000               44,000               

121



Worksheet Account Name  Actuals 2016  Actuals 2017  2018 Original 
 2018 

Forecasted 
 2018 

Adjustments 
 2019 

Proposed 
 2019 

Adjustments 

 2020 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2021 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2022 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2023 Long 
Term 

Projection 

Town of Mountain Village 2019 Proposed, 2018 Forecasted, and 2020-2023 Long Term Projections
Water & Sewer Fund

Sewer Expense Utilities - Electricity 2,251                 2,161                 2,426                 2,426                 -                          2,547                 121                     2,675                 2,808                 2,949                 3,096                 
Sewer Expense Utilities - Gasoline 3,067                 2,204                 3,713                 3,713                 -                          3,824                 111                     3,939                 4,057                 4,179                 4,304                 
Total 479,585          507,191          547,636          547,638          2                      550,737          3,099              551,662          552,631          553,646          554,710          

MV Water Expense Salaries & Wages 271,845             263,493             284,438             281,383             (3,055)                290,387             9,004                 290,387             290,387             290,387             290,387             
MV Water Expense Offset Labor (2,106)                (2,380)                (5,000)                (5,000)                -                          (5,000)                -                          (5,000)                (5,000)                (5,000)                (5,000)                
MV Water Expense Housing Allowance 8,993                 8,967                 8,970                 8,970                 -                          8,970                 -                          8,970                 8,970                 8,970                 8,970                 
MV Water Expense Group Insurance 58,089               63,985               60,880               59,707               (1,173)                59,707               -                          62,692               65,827               69,118               72,574               
MV Water Expense Dependent Health Reimbursement (3,000)                (3,724)                (7,809)                (7,809)                -                          (7,809)                -                          (7,809)                (7,809)                (7,809)                (7,809)                
MV Water Expense PERA & Payroll Taxes 41,770               40,845               43,747               43,699               (48)                      44,662               963                     44,662               44,662               44,662               44,662               
MV Water Expense PERA 401K 14,345               11,930               16,832               16,832               -                          15,035               (1,797)                15,035               15,035               15,035               15,035               
MV Water Expense Workers Compensation 6,515                 5,499                 5,616                 6,500                 884                     6,825                 325                     7,166                 7,525                 7,901                 8,296                 
MV Water Expense Other Employee Benefits 4,455                 4,200                 4,923                 4,923                 -                          4,923                 -                          4,923                 4,923                 4,923                 4,923                 
MV Water Expense Employee Appreciation 188                     138                     533                     533                     -                          533                     -                          533                     533                     533                     533                     
MV Water Expense Uniforms 1,176                 636                     1,170                 1,170                 -                          1,170                 -                          1,170                 1,170                 1,170                 1,170                 
MV Water Expense Legal - Water 4,660                 32,305               20,000               20,000               -                          20,000               -                          20,000               20,000               20,000               20,000               
MV Water Expense Legal - Elk Run -                          -                          5,000                 5,000                 -                          5,000                 -                          5,000                 5,000                 5,000                 5,000                 
MV Water Expense Legal - TSG Water -                          -                          15,000               15,000               -                          15,000               -                          15,000               15,000               15,000               15,000               
MV Water Expense Water Sample Analysis 9,098                 4,899                 15,000               15,000               -                          15,000               -                          15,000               15,000               15,000               15,000               
MV Water Expense Water Augmentation Plan (1) 19,815               25,330               30,000               30,000               -                          30,000               -                          30,000               30,000               30,000               30,000               
MV Water Expense Janitorial/Trash Removal 1,560                 1,560                 1,586                 1,586                 -                          1,586                 -                          1,586                 1,586                 1,586                 1,586                 
MV Water Expense Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 22,903               35,620               30,897               30,897               -                          31,445               548                     32,003               32,573               33,155               33,747               
MV Water Expense Software Support 1,280                 1,722                 2,500                 2,500                 -                          1,500                 (1,000)                1,500                 1,500                 1,500                 1,500                 
MV Water Expense Backflow Testing -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          2,500                 2,500                 2,500                 2,500                 2,500                 2,500                 
MV Water Expense Facility Expenses 1,053                 1,222                 1,170                 1,170                 -                          1,170                 -                          1,170                 1,170                 1,170                 1,170                 
MV Water Expense Insurance 15,506               12,223               20,000               20,000               -                          20,000               -                          20,000               20,000               20,000               20,000               
MV Water Expense Communications 4,120                 4,593                 4,329                 4,329                 -                          4,329                 -                          4,329                 4,329                 4,329                 4,329                 
MV Water Expense Internet Services 2,011                 2,011                 2,208                 2,208                 -                          2,208                 -                          2,252                 2,252                 2,252                 2,252                 
MV Water Expense Dues & Fees 2,281                 2,459                 2,500                 2,500                 -                          1,500                 (1,000)                1,500                 1,500                 1,500                 1,500                 
MV Water Expense Travel-Education & Training 510                     147                     5,000                 5,000                 -                          5,000                 -                          5,000                 5,000                 5,000                 5,000                 
MV Water Expense Invoice Processing 3,713                 3,695                 3,500                 3,500                 -                          4,000                 500                     4,000                 4,000                 4,000                 4,000                 
MV Water Expense Online Payment Processing Fees 19,278               17,084               18,000               18,000               -                          20,000               2,000                 20,000               20,000               20,000               20,000               
MV Water Expense Postage & Freight 4,631                 4,539                 5,772                 5,772                 -                          5,772                 -                          5,772                 5,772                 5,772                 5,772                 
MV Water Expense General Supplies & Materials 20,182               20,623               20,955               20,955               -                          20,955               -                          20,955               20,955               20,955               20,955               
MV Water Expense Supplies - Chlorine 13,630               10,564               15,450               15,450               -                          15,450               -                          15,450               15,450               15,450               15,450               
MV Water Expense Supplies - Office 1,682                 1,515                 1,714                 1,714                 -                          1,714                 -                          1,714                 1,714                 1,714                 1,714                 
MV Water Expense Meter Purchases 6,637                 1,716                 3,200                 3,200                 -                          3,200                 -                          3,200                 3,200                 3,200                 3,200                 
MV Water Expense Business Meals 60                       337                     150                     150                     -                          150                     -                          150                     150                     150                     150                     
MV Water Expense Utilities - Natural Gas 1,624                 1,850                 3,270                 3,270                 -                          3,401                 131                     3,537                 3,678                 3,825                 3,978                 
MV Water Expense Utilities - Electricity 278,310             278,384             344,409             300,000             (44,409)              309,000             9,000                 318,270             327,818             337,653             347,782             
MV Water Expense Utilities - Gasoline 3,715                 4,746                 9,211                 9,211                 -                          9,395                 184                     9,583                 9,775                 9,970                 10,170               
MV Water Expense Pump Replacement 22,813               8,809                 23,397               23,397               -                          23,397               -                          23,397               23,397               23,397               23,397               

122



Worksheet Account Name  Actuals 2016  Actuals 2017  2018 Original 
 2018 

Forecasted 
 2018 

Adjustments 
 2019 

Proposed 
 2019 

Adjustments 

 2020 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2021 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2022 Long 
Term 

Projection 

 2023 Long 
Term 

Projection 

Town of Mountain Village 2019 Proposed, 2018 Forecasted, and 2020-2023 Long Term Projections
Water & Sewer Fund

MV Water Expense Tank Maintenance -                          3,850                 100,000             10,000               (90,000)              100,000             90,000               10,000               10,000               10,000               10,000               
MV Water Expense Water Conservation Incentives 20,000               (10,957)              5,000                 5,000                 -                          5,000                 -                          5,000                 5,000                 5,000                 5,000                 
Total 883,342          864,433          1,123,518      985,717          (137,801)        1,097,075      111,358          1,020,598      1,034,542      1,048,968      1,063,894      
(1) Augmentation water lease with Trout Lake

Ski Ranches Water Expense Salaries & Wages 3,670                 23,832               8,131                 10,000               1,869                 10,320               320                     10,320               10,320               10,320               10,320               
Ski Ranches Water Expense Group Insurance 543                     672                     673                     673                     -                          673                     -                          707                     742                     779                     818                     
Ski Ranches Water Expense Dependent Health Reimbursement -                          -                          1,251                 1,251                 -                          1,251                 -                          1,251                 1,251                 1,251                 1,251                 
Ski Ranches Water Expense PERA & Payroll Taxes 676                     3,353                 506                     1,538                 1,032                 1,587                 49                       1,587                 1,587                 1,587                 1,587                 
Ski Ranches Water Expense PERA 401K 228                     601                     -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
Ski Ranches Water Expense Water Sample Analysis 522                     954                     3,309                 3,309                 -                          2,500                 (809)                   2,500                 2,500                 2,500                 2,500                 
Ski Ranches Water Expense Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 5,114                 10,976               10,744               10,744               -                          11,066               322                     11,398               11,740               12,092               12,455               
Ski Ranches Water Expense Dues & Fees 226                     274                     150                     150                     -                          150                     -                          150                     150                     150                     150                     
Ski Ranches Water Expense General Supplies & Materials 1,744                 (62)                      1,515                 1,515                 -                          1,560                 45                       1,607                 1,655                 1,705                 1,756                 
Ski Ranches Water Expense Chlorine 1,700                 1,700                 2,060                 2,060                 -                          250                     (1,810)                258                     265                     273                     281                     
Ski Ranches Water Expense Supplies-Safety 80                       234                     200                     200                     -                          200                     -                          200                     200                     200                     200                     
Ski Ranches Water Expense Meter Purchases 1,632                 -                          2,040                 2,040                 -                          500                     (1,540)                500                     500                     500                     500                     
Ski Ranches Water Expense Utilities - Natural Gas 492                     896                     1,746                 1,746                 -                          1,746                 -                          1,746                 1,746                 1,746                 1,746                 
Ski Ranches Water Expense Utilities - Electricity 2,057                 1,634                 3,150                 3,150                 -                          3,276                 126                     3,407                 3,543                 3,685                 3,832                 
Ski Ranches Water Expense Utilities - Gasoline 210                     285                     958                     958                     -                          958                     -                          958                     958                     958                     958                     
Ski Ranches Water Expense Tank And Pipe Replacement -                          20,129               5,850                 5,850                 -                          5,850                 -                          5,850                 5,850                 5,850                 5,850                 
Total 18,894            65,478            42,283            45,184            2,901              41,888            (3,296)             42,439            43,008            43,597            44,205            

Water/Sewer Capital Expense Water Rights 37,403               6,524                 15,000               15,000               -                          -                          (15,000)              -                          -                          -                          -                          
Water/Sewer Capital Expense Leak Detection System (1) -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          30,000               30,000               -                          -                          -                          -                          
Water/Sewer Capital Expense Vehicles (2) -                          39,724               28,000               28,000               -                          -                          (28,000)              -                          -                          28,000               -                          
Water/Sewer Capital Expense Miscellaneous FF&E (3) -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          10,000               -                          2,500,000         
Water/Sewer Capital Expense Arizona Water Line 29,150               -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
Water/Sewer Capital Expense Ski Ranches Capital -                          25,191               250,000             250,000             -                          250,000             -                          250,000             250,000             250,000             250,000             
Water/Sewer Capital Expense Power Generators 147,210             1,500                 150,000             150,000             -                          -                          (150,000)            150,000             -                          -                          -                          
Water/Sewer Capital Expense Lift 7 Waterline -                          245,863             -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
Water/Sewer Capital Expense Regional Sewer Capital 178,814             70,351               761,250             335,300             (425,950)            796,950             461,650             387,608             1,159,200         2,282,175         1,141,088         
Water/Sewer Capital Expense Wells - New (4) -                          -                          -                          15,000               15,000               165,000             150,000             165,000             165,000             165,000             165,000             
Water/Sewer Capital Expense San Miguel Pump (5) -                          -                          175,000             175,000             -                          -                          (175,000)            -                          -                          -                          200,000             
Total 392,577          389,153          1,379,250      968,300          (410,950)        1,241,950      273,650          952,608          1,584,200      2,725,175      4,256,088      

(1) 2019 Replace Leak Correlator Equipment
(2) 2022 Replace 2008 Dodge Dakota
(3) Replace Supply Lines @ Double Cabin Tank Site 2021, 2023 New meter reading system
(4) 2018-2019 YBR Well
(5) 2023 Replace Pump

123






































	October 18, 2018 Town Council Agenda
	Agenda Item 5 Town Council Meeting Minutes  Draft
	Agenda Item 6 The Fire Festival SEP 10 18 18 Memo
	Agenda Item 7 DVAM Proclamation
	Agenda Item 8 Resolution Naming Jurecki Memorial Playground
	Agenda Item 9  The Final Straw
	Agenda Item 10 Staff memo for Green Team Committee appointment
	Agenda Item 11 BaGAR
	Agenda Item 12 Drone Ordinance First Reading Memo
	Agenda Item 12a Drone Ordinance First Reading
	Agenda Item 13 AR 31 TC Packet
	Agenda Item 13 a Lot AR-31 ROW Encroachment Resolution

	Agenda Item 14 Black Hills License Agreement
	Agenda Item 15 PD S 2019 Fee Discussion Deed Restrictions Packet
	Agenda Item 16 Memo on General Conformance with Comp Plan
	Agenda Item 18 AECOM Low Hanging Fruit
	Agenda Item 21 TSG TCC Quarterly Report
	Agenda Item 24a Planning and Development Services Staff Report
	Agenda Item 24b SUMMER April September MVPD Report
	Agenda Item 24c Town Manager Monthly Report
	Agenda Item 25 2019 Town Council Meeting Schedule Draft
	+ Add to packet Water Sewer Update Ski Ranches.pdf
	Water-Sewer Fund

	+Add to packet TCC Annual Review.pdf
	TCC Annual  Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	101818 Annual Meeting.pdf

	Public Comment Trails Project
	++Break Free from Plastics.pdf
	Break Free from Plastics
	The Goal: To have an ordinance that bans the use of single use plastics by January of 2019
	Benefits of single use plastic elimination ordinance
	What are single use plastics:
	Key Points from the Zero Waste Plan
	Where are we now?
	Mountain Village Survey Results
	What can town do to create incentives to help reduce your establishment’s plastic use?
	Thank you!


	Social: On
	Fraternal: Off
	Patriotic: Off
	Political: Off
	Athletic: Off
	Municipality Owning Arts Facilities: Off
	Religious Institution: Off
	Philanthropic Institution: Off
	Political Candidate: Off
	Chartered Branch Lodge or Chapter of a National: Off
	Fermented Malt Beverage 32  10day: Off
	Beer Wine  Liquor  25day: On
	1 Name of Applicant Organization or Political CandidateRow1: Telluride Fire Festival
	State Sales Tax Number requiredRow1: Pending
	2 Mailing Address of Organization or Political CandidateRow1: PO Box 2525, Telluride, Co 81435
	3 Address of Place Special Event to be heldRow1: 2 Coonskin Ridge Lane
	4 PresidentSecretary of Organization or Political Candidate Name Date of Birth Home Address Phone NumberRow1: Chris Myers
	4 PresidentSecretary of Organization or Political Candidate Name Date of Birth Home Address Phone NumberRow1_2: 3/14/62
	4 PresidentSecretary of Organization or Political Candidate Name Date of Birth Home Address Phone NumberRow1_3: 532 West Colorado Ave, Telluride, CO 81435
	4 PresidentSecretary of Organization or Political Candidate Name Date of Birth Home Address Phone NumberRow1_4: 970-596-6396
	5 Event Manager NameRow1: Erin Ries
	Date of BirthRow1: 5/18/56
	Home AddressRow1: 532 West Colorado Ave, Telluride, CO 81435
	Phone NumberRow1: 970-708-1059
	Yes: Off
	No: On
	How many days: 
	Yes_2: Off
	No_2: On
	To whom: 
	Yes_3: On
	No_3: Off
	No_4: 
	Dates: 12/8/18
	to: 
	Dates_2: 
	to_2: 
	Hours: 9pm
	to_3: 2am
	Hours_2: 
	to_4: 
	Dates_3: 
	to_5: 
	Dates_4: 
	to_6: 
	Hours_3: 
	to_7: 
	Hours_4: 
	to_8: 
	The foregoing application has been examined and the premises business conducted and character of the applicant are satisfactory and we do report that such permit if granted will comply with the provisions of Title 12 Article 48 CRS as amended THEREFORE THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVEDRow1: 
	The foregoing application has been examined and the premises business conducted and character of the applicant are satisfactory and we do report that such permit if granted will comply with the provisions of Title 12 Article 48 CRS as amended THEREFORE THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVEDRow1_2: 
	The foregoing application has been examined and the premises business conducted and character of the applicant are satisfactory and we do report that such permit if granted will comply with the provisions of Title 12 Article 48 CRS as amended THEREFORE THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVEDRow1_3: 
	Appropriate fee CHECK PAYABLE TO THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE: On
	Diagram of the area to be licensed not larger than 8 ½ x 11 reflecting bars walls partitions ingress: On
	Copy of deed lease or written permission of owner for use of the premises: On
	Certificate of good corporate standing NONPROFIT issued by Secretary of State within last two years: On
	If not incorporated a NONPROFIT charter or: Off
	If a political candidate attach copies of reports and statements that were filed with the Secretary of: Off
	Application must be submitted to the Town of Mountain Village at least thirty 30 days prior to the: Off
	The premises to be licensed must be posted at least ten 10 days before a hearing can be held 12: Off
	Describe the event and the target market: The event for January 21 is a fundraiser for the Telluride Fire Festival and targets people with the ability to pay the ticket price. 30-60 years of age.
	How many people are you expecting per day: 350 for this one night
	Will you be serving alcoholic beverages: yes
	Are alcoholic beverages included in the event price: No
	Will alcohol be sold by the drink: Yes
	What type of alcoholic beverages are you planning on sellingserving: Wine, Beer & selected special Fire Festival cocktails
	Will you be sellingserving food items: No food sales
	What type of food items will be sold or served: Snack food served free of charge
	Will you be cooking food and if cooking food will you use propane: No. Electric, plug-in warmers may be used for hot drinks.
	Will you have amplified sound or live music inside or outside: Inside only
	Will there be tentsawnings: No
	Describe your security plans for this event: Security will be posted both in the lobby area off the Great Room and inside the venue. An event manager will be at the event as well as Event Director to handle any issues.
	Describe the type of training security personnel will have prior to the event: Event Director will be training security staff how to handle guests in tough situations. Box office manager is well versed in handling guest/ticket issues. 
	designated for the event etc: Guests will be carded at the door and only 21 and older will be given a wristband for ability to buy alcoholic beverages.
	Do you have an emergency plan for the event If yes please describe in detail: We can stop the music immediately and have microphones to be able to make an emergency announcement if the need arises. A trained EMT will be at the event to handle any medical emergency and take a guest via the gondola to the Medical Center.
	Title: Event Director
	Text1: 
	Text2: 9/12/18
	Text3: Erin Ries
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Yes


